



Yacine Boussoufa

+39 327 095 9039 yacine.boussoufa.yb@gmail.com yacine.boussoufa@studenti.unicam.it
Montecosaro, Italy yacineboussoufa.it.eu.org in YacineBoussoufa YacineBoussoufa

Summary

I'm an Italian-Algerian student currently immersing myself in the world of Computer Science at Camerino University. Raised in Montecosaro, I've always had a knack for problem-solving and a natural affinity for all things tech-related. From my early days of tinkering with computers to my more recent adventures in coding and software development, my journey has been fueled by a deep fascination with the ever-evolving landscape of technology.

Education

Bachelor's Degree, University of Camerino, Computer Science Sep 2022 — Present

Technical Education Diploma, ITT "G. & M. Montani", Computer Science Sep 2017 — Jun 2022

- **Final mark:** 100/100
- **EQF Level:** 4

Middle School Diploma, ICS Agostino Sep 2014 — Jun 2017

- **Final mark:** 80/100
- **EQF Level:** 1

Experience

GlobalQuake.net, IT Collaborator Jul 2023 — Present

Ultimora.net, IT Collaborator Aug 2017 — Sep 2023

Projects

Website design and upgrade for the ITT "G. & M. Montani" Feb 2022 — Mar 2022

Language Skills

Italian — Native

English — Cambridge First Certificate in English (B2) Jun 2022

- **Reading Level:** B2 Grade B
- **Use of English:** B2 Grade B
- **Writing Level:** B2 Grade C
- **Listeaining Level:** B2 Grade
- **Speaking Level:** C1 Grade C

Digital Skills

Programming

- C, Python, Java

Web Development

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, WordPress, MySQL, TailwindCSS, React JSX, Markdown

Other

- LaTeX

Communicational & Interpersonal skills

Teamwork

During my studies I worked several times in teams on various projects with my colleagues. In most cases, I also took on the role of project manager.

Licenses

Italian Driver's License: AM, B

May 2022

Courses and Certifications

Apliecinājums par pabeigtu tiešsaistes apmācību UAS-OPEN-A1-A3, CAA Lithuania

Apr 2024

Prueba de superación de la formación en línea UAS-OPEN-A1-A3, AESA

Aug 2023

Sönnun um að netþjálfun hafi verið lokið UAS-OPEN-A1-A3, Samgöngustofa

Jul 2023

Bevis på fullført nettopplæring UAS-OPEN-A1-A3, CAAN

Jun 2023

Attestation de réussite à l'examen en ligne pour exercer les fonctions de télépilote dans les sous-catégories UAS-OPEN-A1-A3, DGAC

May 2023

Dokaz o dovršenosti mrežnog osposobljavanja UAS-OPEN-A1-A3, CCAA

May 2023

Nachweis über den Abschluss des Lehrgangs UAS-OPEN-A1-A3, AustroControl

May 2023

Proof of completion of online training UAS-OPEN-A1-A3, CAA UK

Apr 2023

The Recreational UAS Safety Test (TRUST), PilotInstitute

Apr 2023

Use different mapping tools and learn to tackle advanced geolocation challenges, AFP

Jan 2023

First Certificate in English, Cambridge

Jun 2022

International Winter School "Politics and Political Systems" 2021 - Dopo il Covid: costruire il Next Normal, Pavia University

Feb 2022

Specific Safety Training Certificate, ITT "G. & M. Montani"

Nov 2021

Preuve de réussite de la formation GEN-UAS-OPEN-A1-A3, DAC Luxembourg

May 2021

7th Edition of Coding Girls, Fondazione Mondo Digitale

Dec 2019

Basic Course GDPR Regulation 679/2016, DATI360 Privacy Suite

May 2020

CyberChallenge.IT 2020, Camerino University

May 2020

Hacking POS & Credit Cards: Techniques and Countermeasures, BitDegree Learn

May 2020

LetsApp - Solve for Tomorrow Edition, Samsung Italia

Dec 2019

General Security Training Certificate, ITT "G. & M. Montani"

Jan 2018